

From: Bijan Razzaghi

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: February 14, 2019

Subject: Additional Information Request

---

Message:

The increase in requested power is to allow Parallel Wireless to begin testing higher power radios that it is adding to its product line. Parallel Wireless would like to perform brief tests at higher power in order to characterize operation of these radios in an over the air setup at increased power. The increased power is the minimum power necessary for the success of the testing.